Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

FOR INFORMATION ONLY: NO ACTION REQUIRED

NOTICE PURSUANT TO EDUCATION LAW § 2857(1)

TO: General Public

FROM: SUNY Charter Schools Institute (on behalf of the State University of New York
Board of Trustees)

SUBIJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF CHARTER SCHOOL PROPOSALS

DATE: April 26, 2022

This Notice is to inform you that the following applications to establish new charter schools

have been withdrawn from review of the State University of New York Board of Trustees, in its
capacity as a charter authorizer:

Proposed Grades Enrollment Planned
P Proposed X Name of . CMO/ Partner
School Opening ) Public Contact
: Charter Name Applicant(s) . Org
Location Date Information
Yr.1 Yr.5 Yr.1 Yr.5
Rochester Green Tech Dr. Paul Miller
Rochest A t 518) 694-3400
City School ochester K1 | k5 | 136 | 408 Hets Dr. Paul Miller (518) , None
. Elementary 2023 pmiller@greentechhigh.o
District
Charter School rg
Rochester
Sports )
Rochester Academy September Dr. Gabriel Dr.5(58a5br;egI7M7a5r§P8‘nall
City School Charter School 9 9-12 100 400 P Marshall & (585) ) None
District £ Busi 2023 ] R rochestersportsacademy
istric of Business ames Reaves @gmail.com
and Health
Science

This will be the final notice on these applications. For further information on this notice,
please contact Institute Senior Associate Counsel at (518) 445-4250 or Carrie.Gee@suny.edu.

H. Carl McCall SUNY Building, Albany, New York 12246 ® Phone: (518) 445-4250
www.newyorkcharters.org
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